

Thierry DEHOVE

Between Delray Beach and Anguilla BWI

Born in the 11 may 1967 in France (44 years old)

E-mail: [thierryd@thierrydehove.com](mailto:thierryd@thierrydehove.com)

25 years in this business From Paris to Bordeaux... the Caribbean, including Anguilla (BWI), Saint-Martin and Saint Barth (FWI)... USA and Canada.

I have been working in this business for the past 25 years. Thorough training at the Art School in Paris led me to exceptional experiences in that city (with BDDP, Publicis, Euro RSCG), and later in Bordeaux and the British West Indies (Anguilla).

My job is to create the visual components of various types of media, including magazines, written material and even advertising. In my line of work, a client communicates ideas verbally and I have the rare responsibility of developing a creative way to translate those words into images that combine the relevant information with the emotion that the product wishes to evoke.

In 2003 I created my own design studio, T&T Publishing, LLC, an agency that blends innovation and aesthetics with an enterprising spirit. T&T Publishing, LLC aims to provide companies and individuals with effective visual tools and concepts to communicate their ideas, products and services to the public.

Since the birth of the company, a simple premise has inspired "my mission" and its motto: "If they don't think as we do, it does not mean they think badly". We understand that no method of thought can be standardized, and that each enterprise has its own unique identity. At T&T Publishing, LLC we use the latest technologies as a means to ensure the relevance and originality of all types of communication campaigns, while respecting time and budget constraints.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Since April 03: **Founder & Managing & Art Director, Photographer in T&T Publishing, LLC (ex-Tanama, Anguilla, BWI).**  
[www.thierrydehove.com](http://www.thierrydehove.com) create in 2003 is own design graphic studio.

Brochures, Annual Report, advertising, logos, posters, flyers: Discover Saint Martin, Art Of Time, Generous Magazine, Anglec Annual Report 44 pages, *Dream Anguilla Official publication 144 pages*, *CuisinArt Resort & Spa, Anguilla Jazz festival's program 12 pages with Flyers, Posters and Banners*, *Brochure for Tortue Villa, Champs Elysées Caraïbes, National Bank of Anguilla*. Advertising for: *Mees Pierson Intertrust, Aadvantage, Cove Castles, Anguilla Rums Ltd, Ballerina Jewelers, Anguilla Jazz Festival, Meads Bay Hide Away, Paradise Cove Resort, Cerulean Resort, Anguilla Great House, Kobbe Design, Rendezvous Bay Hotel & Villas, National Bank of Anguilla, Corals, Straw Hat, Cap Juluca, Devonish Gallery, World Art Gallery, Anguilla Only Productions, Howard Resh, Daniel Orr, CuisinArt Resport & Spa...*

Art Director and production of websites: <http://www.thierrydehove.com/2009/05/24/welcome-to-my-websites/>

- June 98 to sept. 02: **Studio Manager/Art Director in EURO RSCG OCL (France, Bordeaux)**  
News papers advertising, posters, menus and flyers, packaging, advertisement display: *SCREG, Smurfit Socar, ASTA Medica, Ponticelli, Distri Aquitaine Bricolage (Kargo et Bricolots), Maubrac, France Télécom Agence Professionnels, Institut Arnaud, Jean-Claude Biguine, Cottage, Ecole 4Design, Captain Oliver, Winner-Winner, Région Aquitaine, Saibos, Smurfit Socar, ASTA Medica, Ponticelli, Cafés le Bonifieur, CRTA, France Télécom Agence Professionnels, Cofinoga, Alcanet, Institut Arnaud, Sovex, Domaine de la Haute Lande, Maison de Biscarosse, Lyonnaise des Eaux, Rivesaltes, Vinexpo, Myriade, PAM, Metarex, Sanofi, l'Appel Medical, Port de Bordeaux, Maison de la Qualité, Barton & Guestier, Cargill, Conforexpo, Leclerc*
- 1997 to 1998: **Studio Manager/Art Director in BSG Communication (France, Bordeaux)**  
Activities reports, News papers advertising, posters, menus and flyers: *Kim'Play, Baillardran, SB CIC Aquitaine, l'Onglerie, Maison du Vin de Blaye, Roumaillac, Ponticelli, L'Union Girondine des vins de Bordeaux, OXBOW, Aquitaine Valley, Caisse d'Epargne, Kraftcolor, Cheval Ganquard, SCREG, Résipoly, Surf sans Frontières, Ambassade du Sauternes, Marie d'Eysines, Buffalo Jeans, Auchan, Asta Medica.*
- 1994 to 1997: **Owner and Manager at Lakota Graphic Consultant (France, Versailles)**  
create in 1994 is own design graphic studio. annual Incoms: 182 940 \$ - Profit: 60 980 \$  
Activities reports, News papers advertising, posters, menus and flyers: *Air Liquide, Syndicat d'Agglo. de la Ville Nouvelle, Établissement Public d'Aménagement, Écomusée de Saint-Quentin, La Merise, SQYBUS, SCREG, Résipoly, Chiaravalli, Les Encyclopédies BORDAS, France Miniature, Téléperformance, Bouygues Offshore, Saibos, Stratorg, BIPE Conseil, NetWork Print System.*
- 1991 to 1994: **Studio Manager in BDDP Conseil (now TBWA) (France, Paris)**  
News papers advertising, posters, menus and flyers, packaging, advertisement display :  
*France Télévision, Tag Heuer, BMW auto/moto, Virgin, Toys'R'Us, SNCF, Epson, Porto Cruz, 1664, AIDES, Jil, Marinessence, Amora, Caisse d'Epargne, Gervais Danone, Hertz, Mac Donald's, Michelin, Polaroid, Tourtel, UAP, Vandamme, Kiabi, BNP.*
- 1989 to 1991: **Assistant Art Director at New Alexandre (France, Paris)**  
News papers advertising, posters, menus and flyers, packaging, advertisement display: *Peugeot Cycles, Proxima, Groupe Départemental des Yvelines, La France, Coflexip, Mercedes, EDF, Bauch & Lomb, Segafredo Zanetti, Chaîne Thermale, SNIP: Industrie du Plâtre, Éditions Berger, Éditions Robert Laffont.*

## EDUCATION

---

*Atelier Met de Peninghen Superior school of graphic arts (Paris - 1989)*

*Computer graphics training at art deco school. (Paris - 1988).*

*Vocational training certificate of advertising at the High school of advertising. (Ecole Supérieure de la Publicité, Paris - 1986/87).*

*Graduation of High school in management & accounting (Yvelines - 1982/1986).*

### **knowledge of softwares**

*OS X, XPress, Lightroom, Photoshop & Illustrator, Flash & Dreamweaver, Acrobat, Excel, Word.*

### **languages**

*Fluent English (writing, reading), native French*

### **Photography equipment**

<http://www.thierrydehove.com/2009/01/04/professional-photography-studio-equipment/>